
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, May 7, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome – Matt Greeson, Chair 

 

2. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of March 30, 2015 minutes 

 

3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

 

4. Committee Updates 

 Building Committee – Derrick Clay, Chair 

 Data Site Task Force – Nancy Reger 

 Investment & Reserve Committee – Joe Stefanov, Chair 

 Regional Policy Roundtable – Laura Koprowski 

 Sustainability Advisory Committee – Kerstin Carr & Christina O’Keeffe 

o Bike to Work Day/Park & Bike Pedal 

o RiverFest 

o Energy Special Improvement Districts (ESIDs) and Property 

Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) 

 Transportation Policy Committee – Thea Walsh 

 

5. Proposed Resolution 07-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO 

FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH, AND RECEIVE 

FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE OHIO 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION” – William Murdock 

 

6. Proposed Resolution EC-03-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH A CONSULTANT FOR UP TO $100,000 

FOR A DOWNTOWN MODAL SHIFT BIKE PROJECT” – Thea Walsh 

 
7. Proposed Resolution EC-04-15: “TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH COTA FOR $100,000 FOR A 

DOWNTOWN MODAL SHIFT BUS PROJECT” – Thea Walsh 

 
8. Central Ohio Greenways Proposal – Kerstin Carr  



 
 
Executive Committee Meeting 

May 7, 2015 

Page 2 

 

9. Sidewalk Inventory – Nancy Reger 

 

10. Draft Commission Agenda 

 

11. Other Business 

 

 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR 

ssaunders@morpc.org IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 

The next Executive Committee Meeting is 

Thursday, June 4, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor 
space or in a space marked with an “M”. Handicapped parking is available at the 
side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by C-Bus. 

 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Executive Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, March 30, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Members Present 

Karen Angelou 

Marilyn Brown 

Michael Ebert 

Rory McGuiness 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Joe Stefanov 

 
MORPC Staff Present 

Kerstin Carr 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Eileen Leuby 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Thea Walsh 

Brandi Whetstone 

 

 

Welcome – Rory McGuiness 

Acting Chair Rory McGuiness called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.   

 

Consent Agenda 

Marilyn Brown made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed. 

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock 

William Murdock attended the second Data Site Task Force meeting. The Task Force is co-chaired by Anthony 

Jones, City of Gahanna and Jung Kim, Columbus 2020. The Task Force is identifying data in Central Ohio and 

looking at how to make it more available and connected without duplicating efforts. Nancy Reger reported the 

Task Force will meet six to seven times. Before the next Task Force meeting in April, MORPC team members 

will meet with several MORPC Associate Members to make sure their interests are covered. At the April 

meeting, the Task Force will break into subgroups to determine what data is needed; what kind of questions 

need to be answered; and getting finality for points moving forward.   

 

Some MORPC working group members are working on a stronger regional approach for Central Ohio 

greenways and bikeways. More details will be available next month. 

 

MORPC is about to launch the Reserve Committee to examine our financial reserve strategy.  

 

The State of the Region is Thursday and the event is sold out. The Business First insert is ready for distribution 

at the luncheon and will also be in the April 3 Business First edition (approximately 26,000 circulation). Thank 

you to the communities who sponsored ads in the insert. Leadership staff and officers will meet with Jeffrey 

Tumlin that morning for a meet and greet. After the luncheon, Thea Walsh and other MORPC team members 

will take Mr. Tumlin to an editorial board meeting with representatives from COTA’s NextGen Plan and the City 

of Columbus’ Multimodal Thoroughfare Plan.    

 

Building Committee Update – William Murdock 

MORPC and Columbus State Community College (CSCC) engaged consultant Jamie Greene with planningNEXT 

to assist in our partnership with Columbus State to facilitate discussions on next steps with their downtown 

campus master plan. These efforts culminated Friday, March 27 on a half-day event with area stakeholders to 

talk about potential opportunities on infrastructure, buildings, shared services, etc. We are expecting more 

information soon from planningNEXT about next steps for the area.  



Executive Committee Minutes 

March 30, 2015 

Page 2 

 
 

Nominating Committee Update – Rory McGuiness 

There are no updates from last month. The Commission will vote on the recommendations at the April 

Commission meeting. 

 

Regional Policy Roundtable Update – Laura Koprowski 

The next Regional Policy Roundtable meeting is the end of April.  

 

Ms. Koprowski gave an update on HB 53, the state transportation budget. 

 We expect the Governor to sign the bill on Wednesday April 1.  

 The amendment to raise license plate fees for local communities was not included in the bill. We will 

work with legislators to include this in the operating budget.  

 The 75 mph speed limit increase did not make it through. 

 A development of metrics to enable statewide strategic transportation planning across all 

transportation modes was included. 

 The provision to abolish the Ohio Rail Development Commission and create the Ohio Division of 

Freight and Rail Oversight was removed and will be put into a standalone bill. 

 A joint legislative task force is being formed to look at transportation issues such as funding, speed 

limits, license plates, etc.  

 A transportation oversight committee will be created to look at rural transit.  

 We are disappointed in the amount of transit dollars in the budget. Thea Walsh has been involved in 

several conversations with our counterparts across the state. MORPC was asked to join several 

coalitions but declined because the solutions they proposed would take money from one 

transportation funding area and give it to another transportation funding area. It could affect current 

transportation planning.  

 

The federal transportation bill expires May 31. It looks like a short term extension will occur. 

 

The most focus on the budget bill surrounds the Governor’s tax plan which is not widely supported. Also 

included in the operating budget is a service station cleanup fund. MORPC is working with Greater Ohio and 

submitted written testimony last week as an interested party. MORPC advocated changes to make the 

legislation more effective and a better use of taxpayers’ dollars. The language needs to be broadened to allow 

more flexibility in brownfield cleanup.   

 

Legalizing marijuana in Ohio will most likely be on the ballot this fall. It will allow for the growing of marijuana 

in 10 specific site locations. Three site locations are in MORPC’s Membership area: Franklin, Delaware and 

Licking Counties. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Update – Thea Walsh 

Thea Walsh reported that work is proceeding on the Planning Work Program (PWP), the Transportation 

Improvement Program (TIP), and the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP). The draft TIP and draft PWP will 

be presented at the April Community Advisory, Transportation Advisory and Transportation Policy Committee 

meetings. The MTP is moving into the project phase. MORPC is partnering with ConnectColumbus, the City of 

Columbus’ multimodal thoroughfare plan, and COTA’s NextGen, both of which will be at the State of the 

Region Luncheon and the TIP Public Open House, which is April 7, 3:30-630 p.m. at MORPC,  MORPC will 

participate in Columbus’ and COTA’s public meetings.  

 

Proposed Resolution 04-15: “ADOPTION OF MORPC’S 2015-16 REGIONAL SUSTAINABILITY AGENDA” – 

Kerstin Carr 

Kerstin Carr reported that MORPC received no comments for the draft Regional Sustainability Agenda. Marilyn 

Brown made a motion to approve Resolution 04-15, second by Eric Phillips; motion passed.  

 



Executive Committee Minutes 

March 30, 2015 

Page 3 

 
 

 

Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby 

Eileen Leuby presented the Membership Quarterly Report. State of Ohio Auditor Dave Yost will speak about 

the ShareOhio program as our Community Spotlight at the May Commission meeting. There will be a luncheon 

before the meeting to talk more specifically about ShareOhio. Assignments for the Local Government 

Internship Program will be confirmed Tuesday, March 31. Students are still available for this program. The 

OSU/CRP Internship Program is for city and regional planning students to intern for specific planning projects. 

Eric Phillips thanked Eileen Leuby for her efforts in the growth of MORPC’s membership. 

 

Executive Committee Retreat Next Steps – William Murdock 

William Murdock gave an update on the Executive Committee Strategic Direction Follow-Up. The Executive 

Committee Retreat will shape MORPC’s internal planning over the next few months. Executive Committee 

feedback on insight2050 at the retreat formed the structure for Phase 2. 

 

Three main themes came out of the retreat: 

1. Advancing transportation 

2. Supporting economic development 

3. Putting members at the forefront 

 

This is a blueprint for areas to focus on. The next Executive Committee retreat will be prior to budget planning 

for next year.  

 

Draft Commission Agenda 

The Executive Committee reviewed the draft April 9, 2015 Commission Meeting Agenda. 

 

Other Business 

Kerstin Carr shared the logo and theme, “Intersections Where Transportation and Health Meet” for the 2016 

National Safe Routes to School Conference. The host committee has representatives from the National Center 

for Safe Routes to School, the National Safe Routes to School Partnership, MORPC, ODOT and the City of 

Columbus. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

Matt Greeson, Chair 

Executive Committee 

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015AprExComMemRep.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015AprExComRetreatFollow.pdf


 

Memorandum 

 
TO:  Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

  Executive Committee 

  Officers and Board Members 

  

FROM:  Thea Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems and Funding 

 

DATE:  May 1, 2015 

  

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 07-15: "AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE AGREEMENTS 

WITH, AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION AND THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION" 
 
Annually, MORPC submits an application to the Ohio Department of Transportation 
(ODOT) for planning funds to continue the metropolitan planning program, as 
currently defined by MAP-21.  Some of these funds are allocated to MORPC on a 
“formula” basis and others are allocated at the discretion of MORPC and other 
agencies.  The appropriate portions of the grants and the local shares are included in 
the agency budget for 2015.  
 
For State Fiscal Year (SFY) 2016 (begins July 1, 2015), MORPC is requesting 
$2,035,632 of new combined Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and Federal 
Transit Administration (FTA) planning funds, and $254,455 of new ODOT matching 
funds.  The MORPC local share for these grants is $254,455.  These are the 
“formula” funds supporting the base transportation planning.  $10,000 of core 
formula funds (total FHWA, FTA, ODOT and MORPC match) is being carried over from 
SFY 2015. 
 
Historically, MORPC has encouraged ridesharing and vanpools.  In SFY 2016, MORPC 
will be using $603,000 of MORPC Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) funds for 
the “RideSolutions” ridesharing program. 
 
Other discretionary special projects include $550,000 in MORPC STP funds for 
Supplemental Planning that will include five activities: 
 

1. Project Expedition SFY 2016 – Augment the efforts of the TIP project to 
ensure the timely completion of projects funded with MORPC-attributable 
funds. 
 

2. Traffic Monitoring – Augment traffic counts received from local 
governments by taking traffic counts at other key locations to maintain the 
regional model and for other purposes. Also, enhance availability of data 
on the MORPC website and continue a speed data collection program. 

 



Memo 

Proposed Resolution 07-15 

Page 2 

3. Data Products and Services – This includes soliciting services and data 
products that supplement Work Elements 60516-2000 and 60526-2000 
(transportation data-related elements).  It includes technical tools and 
services for promoting data sharing and availability.   
 

4. Assistance to Members – Provides planning data, travel demand 
forecasting, and transportation analysis assistance to members upon 
request for studies conducted by or for local governments.   

 
5. Green infrastructure best practices – This includes collecting and 

providing information on best management practices in order to create 
fiscally and environmentally-sustainable transportation networks.  

 
As Central Ohio is designated a “non-attainment” area for ozone and for fine 
particulate matter, MORPC will continue its planning and education efforts for air 
quality using additional CMAQ funds that begin in SFY 2016. $360,000 of CMAQ 
funding will be used for Work Element 66733-8000 for FY 2016. 
 
In FY 2015, a new special project Work Element 67415-3000 was included to 
administer the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 funding for the 
Columbus urbanized area.  MORPC as the designated recipient will receive an annual 
allocation from FTA for staff administration. In FY 2015 MORPC received $97,319 
and $48,319 remains and will be carried forward into FY 2016.  The FY 2016 funds 
will be $100,074 and is included in Work Element 66746-3000. No matching funds 
are required. 
 
In total, including other special projects that began in previous PWPs and were 
addressed in previous resolutions, transportation-funded elements of MORPC have 
remaining funds totaling approximately $4,706,691 out of an original budget of 
$5,360,491. A portion may be carried over into SFY 2017. 
 
The use of these funds is outlined in the SFY 2016 PWP that reflects comments from 
ODOT and FHWA.  Attached to Resolution 07-15 is a summary of the draft SFY 2016 
PWP expected to be approved by the Transportation Policy Committee under 
Resolution T-10-15.   
 
Resolution 07-15 authorizes the executive director to submit and execute any 
required grant applications and related agreements including the biennial agreement 
with ODOT.  The resolution also ensures MORPC's compliance with the civil rights 
statutes required for receipt of federal funds. 
 
 
NTG:WY 
 
Attachment: Resolution 07-15 



RESOLUTION 07-15 

 

“AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE 

AGREEMENTS WITH, AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION AND THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION” 

 

WHEREAS, the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Transportation (U.S. DOT) is authorized to 

make grants for transportation planning funds consistent with Moving Ahead for Progress in 

the 21st Century (MAP-21); and 

 

WHEREAS, these funds are administered in Ohio by the Ohio Department of Transportation 

(ODOT); and 

 

WHEREAS, the contracts for financial assistance will impose certain obligations upon the 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC), including the provision of the local share 

of project costs; and 

 

WHEREAS, the transportation planning process is also required to be in compliance with the 

Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 (CAAA); and 

 

WHEREAS, it is required by the U.S. DOT, that in connection with filing applications for 

assistance, MORPC gives an assurance that it will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act 

of 1964 and the U.S. DOT requirements thereunder; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC has established procedures for the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

(DBE) program, and it is the goal of MORPC, within the requirements of U.S. DOT and ODOT, 

that DBEs be utilized to the maximum extent feasible when procuring equipment, supplies, 

and services; and 

 

WHEREAS, to do some of the projects in the State Fiscal Year 2016 Planning Work Program 

(PWP) it will be necessary to secure matching funds from other agencies and to subcontract 

work or make purchases per the estimated amounts shown in the attachment; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to file applications with and execute 

grant agreements on behalf of MORPC with U.S. DOT and ODOT, to aid in 

financing technical studies and other transportation-related activities. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to enter into a continuing agreement 

with ODOT to implement 23 U.S.C. §134 and 49 U.S.C. §1607, as may be 

amended, in the Columbus metropolitan planning area, including designation 

of MORPC as the metropolitan planning organization responsible for 

conducting the continuing, cooperative and comprehensive urban 

transportation planning process. 

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to enter into ongoing agreements of 

cooperation with the counties incorporated municipalities, and other entities 

and special districts within the area for carrying forward the metropolitan 

transportation planning process consistent with MAP-21 and CAAA. 

 



Resolution 07-15 

Page 2 

 
Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to execute and file with such 

application an assurance or any other document required by the U.S. DOT, 

effectuating the purposes of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, including 

amendments. 

 

Section 5. That the executive director is authorized to furnish such additional 

information as U.S. DOT or ODOT may require in connection with the 

application for the PWP. 

 

Section 6. That the executive director is authorized to set forth and execute affirmative 

disadvantaged business policies in connection with the project's procurement 

needs. 

 

Section 7. That the following estimated funding be requested from ODOT: 

 

a. $2,035,632 of new combined FHWA PL and FTA Section 5303 

funding (plus $254,455 of new MORPC and ODOT matching funds 

each). 

 

 b. $603,000 of MORPC CMAQ funds to support RideSolutions. 

 

c. $550,000 in MORPC STP funds for five activities. 

 

d. $360,000 in MORPC CMAQ funds for air quality awareness program  

 

e. $100,074 in FTA Section 5310 funding 

 

f. $50,000 in ODOT funds for rural transportation planning partnership 

mentoring for Buckeye Hills 

 

g.  $68,000 in ODOT funds for rural transportation planning in Central 

Ohio (plus $7,556 of new local match) 

 

Section 8. That previously approved projects and activities, with remaining budgets 

totaling approximately $373,319 in various federal, ODOT, and local funds, 

be authorized to continue.   

 

Section 9. That the executive director is hereby authorized to enter into any agreements 

with these or other funding agencies and with any subcontractors or vendors 

necessary to undertake any of the activities identified in the State Fiscal Year 

2016 PWP for amounts that have been included in the approved budget of 

the agency.   

 

Section 10. That the executive director is authorized, if required, to approve one or more 

extensions of time for performance of services for any of the agreements 

described in this resolution and to receive funds or issue change orders not 

to exceed 25 percent of the original total of the agreement amounts without 

further authorization from this Commission. 

 

Section 11. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and 

execute and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal 



Resolution 07-15 

Page 3 

 
counsel, he shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of 

this resolution. 

 

Section 12. That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 

resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

  

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Eric S. Phillips, Chair    

 MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: May 14, 2015 

Submitted by: Thea Walsh, Director of Transportation Systems and Funding 

Prepared by: Transportation Systems and Funding Department 

Authority: Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For Action Date: May 14, 2015 

 

 

Attachment A:    List of Activities to be Subcontracted 

 

Attachment B: Summary State Fiscal Year 2016 Draft Planning Work Program 

 



Resolution 07-15 

Attachment A 

 
 

List of activities to be subcontracted: 

 

1. RideSolutions marketing/advertising/vanpool subsidies/ride-matching software – Approximately 

$25,000 is budgeted for miscellaneous printing, marketing and advertising to multiple vendors, 

$66,000 for vanpool subsidies to various vanpool providers, and $17,000 for ride- matching 

software (some of this is paid by other MPOs in a shared services arrangement). 

 

2. Air Quality Awareness marketing/advertising – During SFY 2016, approximately $7,000 is 

budgeted for miscellaneous air quality-related printing, marketing and advertising to multiple 

vendors.  An additional $70,000 is budgeted for ozone and particulate forecasting services. 

 

3. Up to $80,000 subcontracted for traffic counting services. 

 
 

All other funds received and contracts to be let were or will be addressed by other resolutions, if 

required. 

 



 SUMMARY

Attachment to Resolution T-10-15 and 

Attachment B to Resolution 7-15

Notes on Listing

$5,360,491

$4,706,491

FISCAL YEAR 2016 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM

Total budget of all work elements (including funds spent prior to SFY 2016) 

is estimated to remain to be expended in SFY 2016 or subsequent years.

I.  Formula Funded Planning Program Projects

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$2,944,542

$390,000

Total Budget

spent prior to SFY 2016 $2,554,542Balance for SFY 2016 or later is

60115-1000 Active Transportation Planning (2015 Carryover)

Active transportation planning is an important element to transportation planning in 
general.  This activity works to create a regional active transportation plan, gather 
pedestrian and bicycle-related data, review transportation plans and projects to 
ensure that all users are accommodated, work on specific projects, such as the 
Economic Impact of Trails study, and provide information and education to local 
government members to assist them in their local planning efforts.

$400,000

* $10,000 remaining

60116-1000 Active Transportation Planning

Active transportation planning is an important element to transportation planning in 
general. This activity works to create a regional active transportation plan, gather 
pedestrian- and bicycle-related data, review transportation plans and projects to 
ensure that all users are accommodated, work on specific projects, and provide 
information and education to local government members to assist them in their local 
planning efforts.

$390,000

60126-3000 Management & Operations Planning

Managing and maintaining the extensive existing transportation system is an essential
activity. This activity includes education on the benefits of a holistically managed 
transportation system. Helping members collaborate on M&O, advancing ITS and 
access management, estimating costs to maintain the condition of the transportation 
system including pavement management and deficient bridges, etc., and 
incorporating security and emergency response into the planning process. Monitoring 
freight rail activities and analyzing for developing trends; meeting one-on-one with 
communities that are impacted by freight; and providing timely information via the 
web. Monitoring goods movement-related legislation and other regional freight 
initiatives.

$192,000

60136-1000 Safety Planning

Safety continues to be a significant focus for FHWA, ODOT and the entire region. 
This activity works to gather crash data, conduct crash data analyses to provide 
regional high-crash location lists, reports on safety meetings, encourages local 
governments to apply for funding to implement safety countermeasures, conducts 
pre- and post-crash data analysis for safety projects to evaluate the benefits of each 
countermeasure, and implements the regional systematic safety improvements.

$125,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimated to remain at the end of SFY 2015

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2016

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 Page 1 of 7



60156-3000 Transit and Human Services Planning

Coordination, assistance and oversight to improve transit service and mobility. Work 
includes integration of all aspects of transit and mobility to ensure an adequate level 
of access is afforded to all populations while improving the range of options for 
meeting diverse mobility needs. Maintain the coordinated plans and assist with transit-
related special studies like ODOT transit needs assessment and COTA BRT study.

$75,000

60206-3000 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and Implementation

The TIP is one of the two required items to allow for the flow of federal and state 
transportation funds into the region. This activity includes the development, update 
and revisions of the TIP, monitoring of federally funded projects, coordination of 
federally funded infrastructure projects with projects funded from other sources, 
allocation of STP, CMAQ, and TAP funding, the TRAC process, environmental 
studies and engineering source document review, innovative financing, and financing 
education.

$200,000

60516-2000 Manage, Map, Collect, and Share Data

Significant amounts of data underlie all transportation analyses. This activity involves 
coordinating with other data providers, and maintaining complete and accurate data 
files for GIS and other applications at MORPC. It also includes developing tools to 
more efficiently collect information, as well as creating interesting ways to disseminate 
data.

$375,000

60526-2000 Data Analytics and Research for Transportation Projects and Programs

Many transportation programs and projects rely on GIS and database analytical 
methods. This element includes preparing final products associated with the various 
projects and programs of the Metropolitan Planning Organization. It also includes time 
spent on research and responding to requests for information.

$400,000

60556-3000 Transportation Systems Analysis Techniques and Applications

Building upon transportation data, this activity maintains, updates and refines the 
regional transportation models and continues to refine and implement the Congestion 
Management Process (CMP) procedures in the 3C planning process, including 
monitoring congestion and Environmental Justice (social equity) analysis as well as 
TIP and Transportation Plan air quality conformity, monitoring and reporting of A/Q 
issues, air quality policy and strategy development, SIP revisions, and CMAQ 
justifications. Participation in other regional congestion management and air quality 
initiatives.

$245,000

61016-3000 Long-Range Multimodal Transportation Planning

The Long-Range Transportation Plan is the major requirement of the MPO, including 
coordinating all Transportation Plan-related activities. This includes any follow-up to 
the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and completion of the 2016-2040 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan. This activity is also to coordinate with state and 
local agencies on transportation studies and plans. Furthermore, the regional 
thoroughfare plan will be updated as part of this element.

$240,000

61026-0400 Transportation Public Involvement

Public involvement is a vital component of the transportation planning process. This 
activity maintains the public involvement process for transportation consistent with 
MAP-21 and federal regulations and local needs. Efforts continue to seek the 
involvement of low-income and minority populations, handicapped and elderly in the 
transportation planning process, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, TIP, Active 
Transportation Plan, Safety Plan and other transportation-related studies. Supports 
the activities of the Community Advisory Committee. Provides updates on 
transportation planning activities through presentations, the web, electronic 
newsletter, social media and other public involvement activities.

$97,542

62516-1000 Cross-Jurisdictional Planning Coordination

Coordination of transportation planning efforts among different jurisdictions is a critical 
element to ensuring regional consistency in the transportation network. This activity 
includes informational sharing meetings among MORPC and others, regional 
collaboration meetings, and educational transportation workshops and forums.

$105,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimated to remain at the end of SFY 2015

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2016

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 Page 2 of 7



69516-3000 Program Administration

This work element is to facilitate the efficient administration of the transportation 
planning program. This work element provides for technical and policy direction of 
activities to fulfill ODOT, U.S. EPA, Ohio EPA, FHWA, FTA and jointly funded work as 
described in the Planning Work Program, where such activities are not directly 
attributable to specific work elements.

$100,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimated to remain at the end of SFY 2015

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2016

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 Page 3 of 7



II.  Special Studies

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$1,452,949

$264,000

Total Budget

spent prior to SFY 2016 $1,188,949Balance for SFY 2016 or later is

66504-3000

90% ODOT Funded

Rural Transportation Planning Organization Pilot

This work element is to establish Rural Transportation Planning Organization(s) in 
counties adjacent to the MORPC MPO to conduct transportation planning in those 
counties. This includes guiding them through the development of a transportation 
planning document similar to the Metropolitan Transportation Plan required of MPOs. 
This would include consultation with local officials and the public and developing 
transportation expertise within the rural planning organization.

$75,556

66506-3000

100% ODOT Funded

Rural Transportation Planning Partnership

This work element is to continue the partnership with the Buckeye Hills rural planning 
organization and mentor them in conducting transportation planning in their region. 
This includes guiding them through the development of a transportation planning 
document similar to the Metropolitan Transportation Plan required of MPOs.

$50,000

66551-1000

80% MORPC STP

Regional Development III (insight2050 2a)

This work element is geared toward sharing the results of Phase 1 and developing 
references, tools, policy, and expertise necessary for local governments to implement 
transportation plans and sustainable land development patterns that effectively 
integrate active and vehicular transportation modes.

$330,000

* $270,000 remaining

66552-3000 Freight Trends Study

The purpose of the study is to help demonstrate the importance of freight-related 
facilities to the well being of Central Ohio. The study will focus on the impact the 
freight industry (globally and locally) has on the region’s infrastructure, with particular 
attention paid to the Rickenbacker area. The study will demonstrate the need for 
infrastructure improvements, and by doing so lay the groundwork for justifying future 
private and public funding opportunities that will ensure our continued success. 
Furthermore, this study will explore Central Ohio’s role in the global supply chain.

$200,000

* $45,000 remaining

66561-1000

100% local part of Insight2050 
Phase 2a

Regional Development III (insight2050 2a) Local

This work element is a local funding supplement to Work Element 66551-1000, which 
is  toward sharing the results of Phase 1 and developing references, tools, policy, and 
expertise necessary for local governments to implement transportation plans and 
sustainable land development patterns that effectively integrate active and vehicular 
transportation modes.

$50,000

66566-3000

100% MORPC STP using toll 
credit

Supplemental Planning SFY16

1) Project Expedition SFY15 - Augment the efforts of the TIP project to ensure the 
timely completion of projects funded with MORPC-attributable funds.
2) Traffic Monitoring - Augment traffic counts received from local governments by 
taking traffic counts at other key locations to maintain the regional model and for other 
purposes. Enhance availability of data on the MORPC website. Continue a speed data 
collection program.
3) Data Products and Services - This includes soliciting services and data products
that supplement Work Element 60516-2000. It includes technical tools and services for
promoting data sharing and availability.
4) Assistance to Members - Provide planning data, travel demand forecasting, and 
transportation analysis assistance to members upon request for studies conducted by 
or for local governments.
5) Collect and provide information on best management practices (BMPs) related to 
green infrastructure in order to create fiscally and environmentally sustainable 
transportation networks.

$550,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimated to remain at the end of SFY 2015

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2016

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 Page 4 of 7



67415-3000

100% FTA 5310 Administration 
10% of Apportionment

5310 Designated Recipient-2015

This work element is to carry out the responsibility and authority for the administration 
of the FTA Section 5310 Program for Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals 
with Disabilities for each federal fiscal year apportionment for the Columbus urbanized 
area. The program will follow FTA policy and program guidance in the selection of 
projects and apply for FTA funding using the designated FTA electronic grant 
management system on behalf of eligible recipients.

$97,319

* $48,319 remaining

67416-3000

100% FTA 5310 Administration 
10% of Apportionment

5310 Designated Recipient-2016

This work element is to carry out the responsibility and authority for the administration 
of the FTA Section 5310 Program for Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals 
with Disabilities for each federal fiscal year apportionment for the Columbus urbanized 
area. The program will follow FTA policy and program guidance in the selection of 
projects and apply for FTA funding using the designated FTA electronic grant 
management system on behalf of eligible recipients.

$100,074

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimated to remain at the end of SFY 2015

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2016

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 Page 5 of 7



III.  Ridesharing and Air Quality Projects

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$963,000Total Budget

66716-3000

100% MORPC CMAQ

Transportation Services (Ridesharing) SFY16

Promote travel demand reduction; includes carpool and vanpool matching, vanpool 
formations, transportation demand management strategies for employers, and COTA 
and park-and-ride assistance in Central Ohio. Market programs and services in 12-
county area to employers and general public. Administer Guaranteed Ride Home 
program and vanpool program. Assist in development of park-and-pool lots.

$603,000

66736-8000

100% MORPC STP using toll 
credit

Air Quality Awareness SFY16

A year-round public education program to increase public awareness about how 
mobile sources affect air quality and their effects on our environment, health, 
transportation and economy. This includes the daily air quality forecast service for 
ozone and particulate matter to track and report poor air quality to the public and 
media, working with employers to educate them on ways to provide commuter options 
for their employees, partnering with the public health community to target individuals 
affected most by poor air quality, building a coalition of local governments, 
businesses, and individuals who are committed to taking designated clean air actions.

$360,000

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimated to remain at the end of SFY 2015

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2016

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 Page 6 of 7



IV. Projects Undertaken By Other Entities

WORK ELEMENT

BUDGET

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$0Total Budget

66505-0000

No funding

Ongoing Local Planning

Other agencies also undertake transportation planning activities. This activity includes 
identifying local planning efforts and coordinating with them through other projects. No 
budget.

$0

67401-0000

No funding

Ongoing COTA Activities

Identify COTA planning efforts and coordinate with them through other projects.$0

67402-0000

No funding

Ongoing DATA Activities

Identify DATABus planning efforts and coordinate with them through other projects.$0

* Project was previously authorized.  Budget estimated to remain at the end of SFY 2015

^ Project is expected to continue beyond SFY 2016

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 Page 7 of 7


